ADDENDUM "~

August 21, 2023
RE: City of Mobile Bid #5832 Tree Limb and Tree Removal and Stump Grinding

Please consider the following to be ADDENDUM 1 to City of Mobile Bid #5832 for Tree Removal
and Stump Grinding.

The City is extending the work area on the western Cottage Hill corridor further west out to
McFarland Road. The bid previously listed the western Cottage Hill corridor project area as
running from Azalea Road west along Cottage Hill Road to Cody Road. This addendum extends the
project for that corridor further west, and bids for that corridor will cover work on Cottage Hill
Road from Azalea Road all the way west to McFarland Road.
PAGE 4

CHANGE

From: Cottage Hill,

Azalea Road—Cody Road

To: Cottage Hill,

Azalea Road —McFarland Road

Use the following corrected page to provide your bid pricing and submit with your signed original
bid document.

Also, the header on page 5 of the bid document is incorrect.
PAGE 5
CHANGE

From: “SPECIFICATIONS FOR DAUPHIN STREET PRUNING AND REMOVAL”
To: “SPECIFICATIONS FOR TREE PRUNING AND REMOVAL”

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
John Paine

Purchasing Agent

City of Mobile

JP/en



Old Shell Road
Broad Street — I-65

I-65 West to Hillcrest Road

Airport Boulevard

Sage — Schillinger

Cottage Hill
Airport Boulevard — Azalea Road

Azalea Road — McFarland Road

University Boulevard
Cottage Hill Road — Airport Boulevard

Airport Boulevard — Moffett Road




